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June 6, 2005

Mr. Don Hwang
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
Environmental Health Services

Environmental Protection Division

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

RE: Extension Request for Submittal of Work Plan of Additional Site Characterization,
Sheaft’s Garage, 5930 College Avenue, Oakland, California
(ACHCSA Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000377, GGTR Project No. 7335)

Dear Mr. Hwang:

On behalf of Dr. Brian Sheaff, Golden Gate Tank Removal, Inc. (GGTR) requests the Alameda
County Health Care Services Agency (ACHCSA), to hereby grant an extension for submittal of
the report for additional site characterization activities proposed at Sheaff’s Garage located at
5930 College Avenue in Oakland, Califormia. The report was requested by the ACHCSA
pursuant to their Technical Report Request presented in their most recent directive letter dated
February 22, 2005, and was due in conjunction with the First Quarter 2005 Groundwater
Monitoring Report on April 30, 2005. GGTR requests that the ACHCSA grant a 55-day
extension from the date of this letter for submittal of the requested report (July 31, 2005), which
will be included with the Second Quarter 2005 Groundwater Monitor Report. The request 1s
based on additional time required to complete the site and source characterization field and
analysis activities proposed in the public right of way along College Avenue. Interior soil boring
activities, including installation and sampling of PW-1, were completed on May 19, 2005.
GGTR is tentatively scheduled to perform the additional boring activities (B21-B23 &
HB3-HBB) on June 22, 2005. Included is a site plan showing the proposed boring locations.

Please contact us at your earliest convenience for reply on this issue. In my absence from the
office, I am available by cellular service at (916) 616-4126.

Sincerely,
Golden Gate Tank Removal, Inc.

= .t

Brent A. Wheeler
Project Engineer

cet Dr. Brian Sheaff, 1945 Parkside Drive, Concord, CA 94519
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Notes: Revised Figure 2 based on Site Reconnaissance conducted N

August/October 2002 and December 2003; Existing and proposed A

borings and monitor wells shown are not fo scale; Proposed boring m?‘E
"

locations are only approximate and will be based upon ACHCSA
review and approval; Actual locations will be determined in field.
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